### **MINUTES**

# UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA BOARD OF TRUSTEES

March 6, 2000



#### MINUTES

#### UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA BOARD OF TRUSTEES

#### March 6, 2000

The University of Southern Indiana Board of Trustees met on Monday, March 6, 2000, in Carter Hall of the University Center. Present were Trustees Bruce Baker, Louise Bruce, Ryan Helzerman, G. Patrick Hoehn, Tina Kern, and James Will Sr. Also attending were President H. Ray Hoops, Vice Presidents John Byrd, Robert Reid, Richard Schmidt, and Sherrianne Standley; Faculty Senate Chair Mark Krahling; and SGA President Brian Pauley.

There being a quorum present, the meeting was called to order at 10:30 a.m.

#### **SECTION I - GENERAL AND ACADEMIC MATTERS**

#### A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 13, 2000, MEETING

On a motion by Ms. Kern, seconded by Mr. Baker, the minutes of the January 13, 2000, meeting <u>were approved</u>.

#### B. ESTABLISHMENT OF NEXT MEETING DATE, TIME, LOCATION

The next regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was set for Friday, May 5, 2000, on the University of Southern Indiana Campus.

#### C. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Dr. Hoops remarked that USI schedules of late were dominated by athletic contests. Another successful Great Lakes Valley Conference Tournament was held in Evansville at Roberts Stadium. He lauded the efforts of the staff of Roberts Stadium whose professionalism represents the community so well to the members of the Conference.

Dr. Hoops announced that the men's basketball team has advanced to the Great Lakes Regional Tournament, to be held in Owensboro. He noted that as the number-two seed, USI has a bye in the first round and will play its first game Saturday afternoon. Dr. Hoops wished them well as they strive to return to the Elite Eight national tournament.

Dr. Hoops remarked that once we reach the month of March, we realize the University's academic calendar is quickly drawing to a close. Today, the Board will be asked to approve the list of candidates for degrees in the Class of 2000. There are 1,306 students – another record number – who expect to complete their coursework no later than the end of summer. This entitles them to participate in the 2000 Commencement Exercises on Saturday, May 6 together with three exceedingly deserving candidates for honorary degrees, all characterized by their service to humanity – Dr. David Hamburg, Mrs. Betty Rice, and Dr. Ira Neal.

Dr. Hoops noted that as we celebrate these important parts of the academic experience, we are reminded of the unparalleled community support that has brought the institution to its present stature. Today's academic presentation celebrates the contributions of the School of Business Board of Visitors. Dr. Hoops asked Vice President Robert Reid to introduce the presentation.

Dr. Reid introduced Dr. Phil Fisher, Dean of the School of Business. Dr. Fisher gave an overview of the Board of Visitors. This group, founded in 1989, acts as an advisory board to the School of Business. He also mentioned that the School of Business Development fund was well over \$500,000.

Dr. Hoops conveyed a report by Dr. C. Thomas Pickering, Dean of the Bower-Suhrheinrich School of Education and Human Services that an agreement has been reached with Indiana University to offer a collaborative master's degree program in early childhood education. The courses will be taught in Evansville, meaning that area teachers of young children will now have access to the master's degree without leaving the area. USI will coordinate course offerings and assist with applications and advisement. Students in the program may take up

to 15 semester hours of USI graduate courses to apply toward the 36 hours required for the degree. Indiana University courses in the major will be offered though distance education at USI. USI faculty in early childhood education were involved in planning the program and will teach in the program as well. The program will begin in the fall 2001 semester.

Dr. Hoops noted that USI's student organizations continue to seek opportunities to become involved in national and regional organizations. Seventeen of USI's student leaders participated in the Mid American Greek Council Association annual conference in Chicago. He mentioned that at the meeting, the USI Panhellenic Association received an award for outstanding achievement in membership recruitment and retention. It is one of only six councils in its division to win the award. The conference drew nearly 2,000 people from 124 colleges and universities.

Dr. Hoops announced the Student Housing Association came home from the Indiana Residence Hall Organization with nearly all the prizes. He mentioned that one of USI's students, Amanda Knotts, won the First Year Experience Award; a program designed by two students, Cori Smith and Jen Schmitz, was named one of the top six programs of the conference; he also remarked that USI won Program of the Year for the Midnight Breakfast/Chill Out held in housing; and USI won the bid to host the 2001 state conference. The students involved in the Student Housing Association are setting high goals and surpassing them. Dr. Hoops commended these students, saying they are a real asset to USI.

It was noted by Dr. Hoops that Director of Student Financial Assistance Jim Patton received word that USI's Stafford Loan Default Rate is showing improvement. Figures for 1998 show the rate at 4.4 percent. This is a 46 percent reduction from the prior year and a 60 percent reduction from 1995 when the rate reached an all-time high of 10.8 percent. Of the 1,195 borrowers who went into repayment in 1998, only 52 defaulted on their obligation.

USI will continue its default prevention measures as a service to students who often have little or no experience with credit. Dr. Hoops noted that measures include entrance counseling for all first-time borrowers, delayed disbursement for new freshmen, and exit interviews for all borrowers who leave the institution. He mentioned that students are required to pass a short test on the basics of the student loan process or repayment provisions. He also reported that in 1998-99, over \$11 million in Stafford Loan funds were disbursed to nearly 3,100 borrowers. A recent student survey indicated that 85 percent of the respondents felt that they were highly dependent on student financial assistance to meet the costs of their education.

Dr. Hoops remarked that the Student Government Association teamed with the Alumni Association for a Day at the Statehouse. Dr. Hoops turned the floor over to SGA President Brian Pauley for that report.

Mr. Pauley reported that SGA went on a legislative trip to Indianapolis in which they attended a luncheon with State Legislators and they received a tour of the State House. Mr. Pauley also mentioned the coming SGA elections in which new members would be filling the vacated seats.

Dr. Hoops pointed out that this is Brian Pauley's last official Board meeting as President of Student Government and noted that Brian had brought much to the table in the past year. He thanked him on behalf of the Board for the wonderful job he has done and wished him well at graduate school. Mr. Pauley responded by thanking the Board and the Administration for the wonderful opportunities and the fun times he has had at USI.

Dr. Hoops introduced Dr. Mark Krahling, chair of Faculty Senate, for his report. Dr. Krahling announced that Faculty Senate has added a student member to the University Core Curriculum Committee. He also noted that the Senate has put in place a new method for reviewing courses in the core curriculum. Dr. Krahling announced that the Senate has recommended a change in the faculty grievance policy. While fortunately seldom used, the policy has been changed from a complicated two-committee structure to a single, more broadly applied committee.

Dr. Hoops commented that the change in the faculty grievance policy was in great need. He also commended the Faculty Senate on its maturity and high quality of participation.

Dr. Hoops called the Board's attention to the Leaves of Absence report in their folders and asked Vice President Reid for comments. Dr. Reid remarked that this is a carefully protected recognition that shows good proposals from a variety of individuals. This year USI has four of the five schools represented; no one from

Education applied for leave. He also noted that this year we have various kinds of leaves. Dr. Hoops added that this is not a privilege, but an investment by the institution. He noted that we expect and require return on this and have received such in the past.

Dr. Hoops called attention to the redesigned USI Magazine in trustee's folders and asked Vice President Standley to give an overview of these efforts.

Ms. Standley reported that Advancement had received additional monies to improve the magazine and thanks to the creativity of the staff, USI was able to create something new and exciting. She mentioned that the name has been changed from 8600 University Boulevard to simply USI Magazine. Ms. Standley thanked Kathy Funke, Director of News & Information; Leslie Parker, Director of Printing Services; Betty Vawter, Editor; and Jen Schmitz, Graphic Artist.

#### D. REPORT OF THE LONG-RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE

Bruce Baker reported that Dr. Charles Price gave an overview of the Bower-Suhrheinrich School of Education and Human Services organizational structure, mission statement, and the two master's programs offered by the school in Social Work and Education (Elementary/Secondary tracks). Dr. Price then reviewed each department's goals for the year 2000.

#### E. APPROVAL OF CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES

The candidates for master, baccalaureate, and associate degrees, to be conferred May 6, 2000, are listed in Exhibit I-A.

On a motion by Ms. Kern, seconded by Mr. Baker, award of the respective degrees <u>was approved</u> subject to the completion of all requirements.

#### F. APPROVAL OF CANDIDATES FOR HONORARY DEGREES

On a motion by Mr. Baker, seconded by Ms. Kern, the conferral of the following honorary degrees at the May 6, 2000, Commencement was approved.

DOCTOR OF LAWS to David A. Hamburg, president emeritus of the Carnegie Corporation of New York, who will bring the Commencement Address.

DOCTOR OF LAWS to Ira T. Neal, Evansville educator and leader in the African-American community.

DOCTOR OF LAWS to Betty F. Rice, USI's founding First Lady who helped to develop the University and who has been an active community volunteer.

#### **SECTION II - FINANCIAL MATTERS**

#### A. REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Vice President Schmidt stated reports were given by Internal Auditor Diana Biggs on the University's Annual Report, and Associate Vice President for Business Administration Cynthia Brinker on the VEBA Trust.

#### **B. REPORT OF THE CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE**

Mr. Schmidt introduced Physical Plant Director Steve Helfrich who presented site plans showing locations for the third student residential building. Mr. Helfrich pointed out that there were plans for two additional buildings in the future.

# C. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER FOR THE HEALTH PROFESSIONS CENTER LOWER LEVEL COMPLETION PROJECT

The details of the change order for the Health Professions Center Lower Level completion project were discussed in the Construction Committee meeting on March 6, 2000, and presented to the board for approval.

On a motion by Mr. Hoehn, seconded by Mr. Baker, the proposed change order in Exhibit II-A <u>was approved</u>.

#### D. UPDATE ON CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Mr. Helfrich announced the Wellness, Fitness, Recreational Facility footings have been dug and the foundation walls on the west are in place. Mr. Helfrich noted that there are some storm/sewer lines that need to be moved. The building is scheduled for completion in Spring 2001.

Mr. Helfrich also mentioned that Governors Hall is scheduled for completion July 15, 2000. The Science/Education Classroom Building is in the planning stage. He also reported on the Forum Wing, Instructional Technology Offices, Science Annex, and University Boulevard.

#### E. REPORT ON THE 2000 SESSION OF THE INDIANA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Dr. Hoops asked Cynthia Brinker, Associate Vice President for Business Administration, to report on legislative activity. She gave an overview of bills of interest to higher education and to USI in particular. Although USI was not able to secure funding for the remainder of the Science/Education Classroom Building, USI is optimistic that there is support for this project during the next legislative session.

#### **SECTION III - PERSONNEL MATTERS**

#### A. APPROVAL OF ANNUAL AUTHORIZATION FOR EMPLOYMENT OF FACULTY AND STAFF

The University of Southern Indiana Board of Trustees, pursuant to Indiana Code 20-12-1-4, annually authorizes the President of the University of Southern Indiana to employ faculty and staff and to establish salaries and wages within budgetary capabilities. The last authorization was on March 1, 1999.

On a motion by Ms. Kern, seconded by Mrs. Bruce, the Board of Trustees <u>authorized</u> the President of the University to employ qualified faculty and staff, to grant leaves of absence, and to establish salaries, wages, and benefits for employees within the capabilities of the budget. Further, It <u>was approved</u> that the Board of Trustees, which establishes the employment contract for the President of the University, including salary and benefits, <u>authorized</u> the Chair of the Board of Trustees to convey to the President his employment contract, including salary and benefits.

#### **B. APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL ACTIONS**

On a motion by Mr. Baker, seconded by Mrs. Bruce, the following personnel actions were approved.

1. **Tenure**. The following faculty members are recommended for continuous appointment, effective August 20, 2001:

Paul K. Doss, Assistant Professor of Geology \*
Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Paul C. Frazer, Assistant Professor of Social Work Bower-Suhrheinrich School of Education and Human Services

Scott A. Gordon, Assistant Professor of Biology \*
Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Joyce A. Hamon, Assistant Professor of Education Bower-Suhrheinrich School of Education and Human Services

M. Shan Jensen, Assistant Professor of Theatre \* School of Liberal Arts

Carol W. MacKay, Associate Professor of French School of Liberal Arts

Martin A. Reed, Assistant Professor of Radiologic Technology School of Nursing and Health Professions

Nancy L. Rhoden, Assistant Professor of History \* School of Liberal Arts

Charlene H. Tripp, Assistant Professor of Radiologic Technology School of Nursing and Health Professions

William G. Wilding, Assistant Professor of Mathematics\* Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

\*Also applying for promotion effective August 21, 2000

2. Promotions. The following faculty members are recommended for promotion, effective August 21, 2000:

#### **Assistant Professor to Associate Professor**

Paul K. Doss, Assistant Professor of Geology \*
Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Scott A. Gordon, Assistant Professor of Biology \*
Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Charles F. Harrington, Assistant Professor of Management School of Business

M. Shan Jensen, Assistant Professor of Theatre \* School of Liberal Arts

Nancy L. Rhoden, Assistant Professor of History \* School of Liberal Arts

Eric L. vonFuhrmann, Assistant Professor of English School of Liberal Arts

William G. Wilding, Assistant Professor of Mathematics \* Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

#### Associate Professor to Professor

Larry W. Arp, Associate Professor of Business Education School of Business

Walter K. Everett, Associate Professor of English School of Liberal Arts

Ernest H. Hall, Associate Professor of Management School of Business

Marie G. Hankins, Associate Professor of Chemistry Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Norman King, Associate Professor of Geology Pott School of Science and Engineering Technology

Guillermo Latorre, Associate Professor of Spanish School of Liberal Arts

Joy V. Peluchette, Associate Professor of Management School of Business

- \* Also applying for Tenure effective August 20, 2001
- 3. Early retirement. Larry W. Arp, Professor of Business Education, in accordance with the early retirement policy, has requested early retirement effective December 16, 2000, including leave with pay for the period of August 28, 2000 through December 16, 2000. Severance pay based on 28 years of service to the University will be paid as of January 2, 2001.

Helen R. Sands, Professor of Communications, in accordance with the early retirement policy, has requested early retirement effective May 6, 2000, including one-half assignment with full pay for the period of August 23, 1999, through May 6, 2000. Severance pay based on 31 years of service to the University will be paid as of May 31, 2000.

- 4. Retirement. James R. Blevins, Dean of the School of Liberal Arts and Professor of English, in accordance with the revised retirement plan policy, has requested retirement effective December 31, 2000, including leave with pay for the period of July 1, 2000, through December 31, 2000. Severance pay based on 34 years of service to the University will be paid as of January 2, 2001.
- **5. Emeritus Status.** It is recommended that the following faculty members be retired officially with the effective dates shown and the appropriate emeritus titles, as indicated, conferred:

Helen R. Sands, Professor Emerita of Communications; 31 years at USI, effective May 6, 2000.

Larry W. Arp, Professor Emeritus of Business Education; 28 years at USI, effective December 16, 2000.

James R. Blevins, Dean Emeritus of the School of Liberal Arts; Professor Emeritus of English; 34 years at USI, effective December 31, 2000.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:34 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Louise S. Bruce, Secretary

#### **CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES**

May 6, 2000

MASTER OF ARTS IN LIBERAL STUDIES
MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION
MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING
MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

BACHELOR OF ARTS
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING
BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF ARTS IN LIBERAL STUDIES

Broshears, Donald Dayton Duell, Sharon Laine Lamar, David Marrs, Phyllis K. Moore, Tarita LaVon Ryan, Aloma Jane

### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Arantes, Emilia Albernaz Baim, Maria A. Barron, Stanley Joseph Beard, Lawrence Sherman Bush, Randali G. Cross, Monte Edward Edmond, Scott T. Fallace, Paul J. Fleck, Deborah L. Gabbe, Daniel M. Gee. Marlena D. Harris, Bradley Guerin Henning Jr., Robert J.V Hume, Susan Annette Jung, Woo-Hyun Kalb, Elizabeth Ann Powell, J. Eric Putnam, Timothy L. Saito, Patricia M. Schmits, Cherly A. Sickman, Jeffrey Michael Sitzman, Mark Alan Smith, Jeffery S. Smith, Mark Louis Tirado De Vidal, Maria Daniela Voight, Randy E. Wagers, Leonard Gordon Watt, Steven Michael

### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTANCY

Fowler, Dorn M. Gower, Galen Manley Klueh, Michael Schaaf Woodburn, Sharon J.

## CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

Blanford, Amy Hurt Crandell, Michael Charles Damm, Jacqueline Ray DeVillez, Carol L. DeWeese, Michelle A. Drennan, Angela Marie Galvin, Varbi Jean Hartmann, Chad J. Haves, Susan Hays, Michele Catherine Hilbert, Lisa L. Hughes, Shannon L. Immel, Thad M. James, Ann Katherine Lambert, Leigh Ann Lambert, Walter Albert Lange, Gary V. Mundy, Aaron C. Oatis, Carolyn S. Patton, Joseph Rich Phipps, Brett Howard Sanders, Ye Ja Shin Schaffer, Linda Ann Stilwell, Matthew B. Swanson, Paul Oliver Uebelhack, Karen Yancev Umbaugh, Rebecca Kay Weiss, Janette L. Wilson, Carmen Michelle

# CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Cunningham, Jane Gordon Deich, Barbara Ann Dempsey, Kelli Shea Douthitt, Cindy E. Duncan, Susie J. Foley, Vera Kathryn Klueg-Slater, Rhonda J. Koenigsmark, Kyli Wright Lang, Lindsay W. Lanham, Terri H. Lipinski, Lori Ann Little, Pamela R. Martin, Natalie Jo Merkley, Claudia R. Miller, Dona Gail Osman, Kathy O. Radice, Jennifer Rachelle Ramirez, Amy Reese Ramirez, Daniel Rutherford, Mary Hargis Sexson-Lyle, Sharon Kay Thomason-Carroll, Kristi Lyn Thweatt, Marlena Gay Ward II, Albert F.

Colbert, Nancy L.

### CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Aders, Sarah L. Ahlemeier, Bruce B. Anderson, Melody A. Baker, Corellen Beeler, Christina M. Biggs, Kelley Dianne Borders, Stefane Ann Brown, Kathy J. Carter, Christy L. Chung, Chiu-Ying Conn, Susan Bonita Craig, Jennifer Ann DeGraffenreid, Diane Y. Evans, Zina L. Newbold Garrett, Peggy J. Greener-Weidenbenner, Tara Gunzel, Yolanda Yvonne Hall, Yvonne Floyd Harper, Patricia Faye Harper, Tiffany Dawne Hughes, Kathy D. Kaplan, Julie D. Kiegel-Taylor, Amanda J. Kubach, Mary June Manley, Heather C. Mann, Kristin Garett Maxwell, Regina S. Midle, Mary Beth Morrison, Emily J. Murphy, Jennifer Elizabeth Ober, Paul A. Parker, William David Perry, Betty Reeve, Michelle Lin Rich, Scott L. Rosario, Christina Monge Schmitt, Anthony E. Sommer, Daniel Elkhart Stephens, Annette L. Stewart, Deidra S. Tarrant-Dale, Merenda Lynn Ward, Marilyn L. Ware, Darlene Marshall Whitlow, David C. Willoughby, Kara L. Wilson-Hudson, Heather Marie

CANDIDATES FOR BACHELOR OF ARTS

Abu-Hussein, Sara E. Adams, Gina Marie Ankenbrand, Jennifer Lynn Appel, Benjamin A. Arlandson, Terri Ann Ashby, Jennifer Lynn Balbach, Emily Janel Ball, Kamma James Ball, Mickey L. Barajas, Dawn Marie Barnes, Emily Suzanne Bishop, Scott M. Breedlove, Joseph L. Brooks, Karen L. Burchell, Todd Lawrence Carneal, William Douglas Clark, Kristina Michelle Cole, Brian Wayne Cole, Melissa Beth Compton, Julie Marie Cox, Cara Louise Dague, Carrie Lynn Dalrymple, Christopher Michael Damm, Mandy E. Daniels, Andrea Dawn Decamps, Mark Decker, Jessica Irene Desousa Nunes, Elisabeth M. Dorsett, Andrew Michael Dunlap, Esther Elizabeth Duplissey, Maryanne Eastridge, Joseph L. Ewers, Keith Allen Floyd, Abigail Joy Fosdick, Jonathan David Garland, Ann M. Gee, Scott A. Ginn, Kathie M. Haenjes, Knut Hagedorn, Mary Jo Harmon, Tara Lvnn Harris, Cassandra R. Harvey, Rachel F. Hatchett, Amy J. Headley, Lindsey Frances Heathcotte, Brice R. Hill, Philip M. Hirshberg, Michael D. Homburg, Sarah Michelle Hottel, Benjamen Austin King, Donna K. Knies, Nathan P. Kramer, Natalie J. Lamb, Alysia D. Lamb, Richard Lee Lehman, Melissa Lee Levell, Michael Gene Loh, Christian

Markwell, Heather Michele

Martin, Jeffrey Dane Martin, Sarah Michel Maxwell, Matthew W. McCarthy, Jessica Ann Meyer, Amanda Michelle Miguel, Chloe' T. Miller, JoLynn Michelle Myers, Jessica MaRae Niles, David G. Oberst, Brian Joseph Petty, Renee Genevieve Phillips, Kami Lynn Rausch, Sherry Lynn Ray, Heather C. Reising, Kellie J. Reynolds, Ryan Glenn Robards, Brandon F. Roeder, Janice Guyleen Roulet, Steve Rowlett, Amy L. Ruminger, Michael J. Ryman, Jeffrey Allen Savage, Eliabeth Lynn Schlachter, Christie Michelle Schotter, Robin L. Schultz, Susan Elizabeth Seay, Glen E. Seibert, Dawn Marie Seifert, Brian P. Sheth, Jaimie Devdas Simpson, Denton Lane Singleton, Christopher S. Snider, Rebecca Alice Strange, Crystal Leann Taylor, Amanda Sue Tindle, Tracy K. Titzer, Brad Allen Ungrue, Dan Verkamp, Elizabeth Ann Wahnsiedler, Angel Lyn Wallace, Bradley J. Webb, Christopher Marvin Weisheit, Raymond K. Whoolery, Christina Rose Wilson, Emily Lynette Zehner, Amanda Nicole Zimmer, Jennifer Jo Zimmerman, Kevin F.

### CANDIDATES FOR BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Acord, Eric J. Acres, Samuel David Adams, Timothy Wayne Aldenderfer, Anne Louise Aldridge, Felicia A. Svazo Ali. Sarah Allee, Heather Marie Allen, Lori Lee Allyn, Heather Hazelip Almon, Amanda C. Alsip, Melody N. Ambrose, Jason M. Anderson, Scott A. Ankenbrand, Paul Michael Anson, David M. Appleby, Melissa Anne Aranilla, Alex Jules Archer, Derek Alan Armas, Micah G. Arnold, Laura Elizabeth Arnold, Stacey Lyn Artmeier, John L. Atkinson, Regan Ann Aulich, Summer D. Austin, Brandon Kurry Baker, Nathan Michael Balder, Kimberli Elizabeth Barclay, Michael Scott Baronowsky, Rachael Elizabeth Barrett, Dana Fav Bartell, Lisa C. Barth, Timothy J. Barthel, Melissa Rene Basham II, H. Alvin Baudendistel, Angela Marie Bauer, Seth Ryan Bauernfiend, Ann Allisa Beasley, Leanne Beaver, Brock A. Beck, Steven P. Becker, Kristopher Gregory Becker, Lori Ann Begle, Nathan A. Beierlein, Brooke Erin Bell, Emily Jean Bennett, Brian Edward Bennett, Jean Ann Benware, Jeffrey B. Berberich, Tracy Ann Berridge, Bradley C. Beumel, W. Donald Beyerstedt, David J. Biehler, Andrew C. Bilskie, Terry R. Bir, Ashley L. Blackard, Lana N. Blandford, Martin B. Blaylock, Paul Adam Blevins, James R. Boals, Rudolph M.

Boblitt, Jennifer Kay Bosse, Kathy A. Boswell, Rachele M. Bowman, Nicholas Ray Bramlet, Rebecca S. Brantley, Jennifer Carrie Brasel, Kelly Ann Bredhold, Melissa Ann Brizius, Cynthia Lee Brogan, Shane E. Bromm, Douglas J. Broshears, Benjamin Joseph Brosseau, Judith A. Brown, Leslie J. Brumett, Kyle L. Bruner, Audra L. Bryant, Lisa Kay Bube, Erin L. Buchanan, Melanie Sue Bucher, John Buckman, Chad Larkin Bucko, Elizabeth Marie Bulla, Stephanie Renee Burns, Sarah Jane Burris, Emily A. Burrows, Lynda Kay Buse, Vickie R. Butts, Kimberly K. Campbell, John E. Carlton, Kevin David Carson, Eric James Carter, Jonathan Brook Carter, Shawn Michael Cary, Jessica Lynn Cates, Amanda Dawn Cates, Kelly Marie Cavins, Kayla Kristina Cavins, Paul Patrick Chase, Todd W. Chilton, ShaRetha Vonyelle Christian, Heather Ann Christmas, Caroline Dorothy Chu, Alain Don Claffey, Rebecca A. Clark, Darren Emery Clark, John Eric Clark, Melissa Dawn Clayton, Corey R. Cobb, Glorya A. Cobb, Johnathan D. Coffee, Kimberly A. Coffey, Brian M. Coker, James Albert Cokley, April D.

Cole, Rhonda L.

Coleman, Dawn Renae

Collins, Jennifer Lynn Collins, John R. Collins, Shawn Allen Comer, Michael Phillip Compton, Christopher Neal Compton, Dawn A. Cook, Jeremy Vincent Cordia, Brian David Corn, April Summer Comelius, Kyle Cotton, Julie R. Counter, Melinda Cox, William R. Craig, Kathy A. Cravens, Katrina Sue Cripe, Shane Lee Finnell Crnkovich, Alycia J. Crooks, Sean E. Crouse, Jessica Lynne Culver, Mandy Lynn Daily, Christopher Thomas Daniels, Beth A. Daniels, Qwintoria Qwinay Daugherty, Gillie Ellen Davis, Dana Kathryn Davis, Dianna Stewart Davis, Julie A. Davis, Kimberly Dawn Dayvolt Schreiber, Amanda Sue Dearborn, James E. Deen, Kelly Renee Deffendall, Jamie Michelle Dewig, Jill Marie Dickinson, Vonda G. Dierdorff, Melissa Ann Dimmett, Monica R. Dorsey, Dave Douglas, Kari Dru Douglas, Krista Dawn Douglas, Patricia Elizabeth Doyle, James A. Drone, Mary Michelle Druschke, Matthew P. Dunmire, Steve D. Dunn, David Anthony Dunning, Christopher J. Durcholz, Jennifer Lucille Durham, Austin Durnil, Scott G. Duros, Andrea L. Dyer, Jason L. Dyer, Valerie Ann Deputy, Matthew Stephen Dube', Stephanie A. Echert, Craig M. Eckert, Angela L.

Edelen, Gayle D. Embrey, Carrie Ann Emerson, Ryan James English, Jr., Jim L. Enlow, Marcus A. Enlow, Sherry L. Esarey, Cletus C. Esche, Paul M. Estes. Travis Charles Evans, Kelly D. Evras, Danielle Jean Exline, Carol T. Fairchild, Tommy A. Farley, Jody Carol Farmer, Christopher R. Farguharson, Michael S. Farthing, Jona Sue Feagley, Shelley A. Feightner, Susan Marie Feldhaus, Lisa Renee Feldpausch, Joseph Michael Ferguson, Abbey Leigh Ferley, Aaron G. Ferry, Kimberly D. Fetscher, Chad Jefferv Ficklin, Adam D. Fields, Tiffany S. Fiscel, Jamie R. Fischell-Friend, Eric Matthew Fischer, Jason Michael Fisher, Charity Ann Fisher, Elizabeth Ann Fisher, Jeffrey Ryan Flamion, Joseph G. Fleming, Thomas S. Flener, James Ryan Flickinger, Teresa Lynne Folz, Jason Andrew Foster, Dana J. Foucha, Terri M. Foutz, Brenna Lea Fraii. Mohammad A. Frazer, Micki Elaine Frederick, Danette M. Freeland, Eric Michael Freeman, David S. Freson, Andrew S. Friend, Brian Travis Fritts, James Daniel Fry, Nathan T. Fulk, Gwendolyn Joyce Fulkerson, Martha Marie Furlong, Vicki J. Futrell, Melanie G. Gabhart, Julie Powell

Galbreath, Steven Wade

Galt, Whitney Elizabeth Gardner, Brnadon M. Garnett, Kara Renee Garrison, Brooke Marie Gaston, Jennifer M. Gatz. Marcus Rowland Gayheart, Jaime Sue Gengelbach, Kevin Lee Gentry, Corrina B. Georges, Kristie Leigh Gerber, Angela Denise Gerber, Angela Marie Gere, Andrea DeAnne Gere, John Allen Gewirtzman, Sheri Gibbons, Brian Keith Gibson, Jennifer Ann Giesler, Brian K. Gillenwater, April Faith Gingerich, Melinda Sue Gish, Elizabeth Sue Givens, Danny J. Glory, Stacy Lee Goebel, Jonathon E. Gogel, Jennifer Lynn Goldbach, Charles M. Goldman, Rebecca Lynn Goldman, Scott Aaron Goldsberry, Staci Moore Goodge III, Robert G. Gossman, Nancy Richardson Graber, Rvan Wavne Grabert, Jamie L. Graham, Jason L. Grammer, Jennifer Lynn Greenwell, Tiffanie Jo Greer, Ryan Matthew Gregory, Jamie Nichole Gries, Angela K. Grisham, Lucy K. Gross, Jr., Clarence Grow, Stacie Anne Gudorf, Chad M. V. Haas, Ryan Anthony Hackney, Ashley Lynne Haefling, Angela Marie Hagan, Jeremy James Hale, Nickole Brooke Hall, Bridget Ann Hall, Richard J. Hallam, Austin J. Hamilton-Rutherford, Melissa D. Hamlin, Jamie Renee Hancock, Joseph Michael Hanor, Dusty Dawn Hansen, Lara Jo

Happe, Michael R. Hara, Jeff S. Harbison, James Isaiah Hardison, Leah D. Hargis, Danielle Sue Hargis, Leighann M. Harrell, Martha Dawn Harris, Alyson Lynn Harris, Jason Todd Harris, Ryan Keith Harris-Blaxton, Mary A. Hartig, Cynthia Dawn Hartman, Christopher Shawn Hasselbring, Matthew M. Hassfurther, Jennifer L. Hauschild, Stephanie A. Hawkins, David S. Hay, Jeffery Michael Hayes, Jeffrey Courtland Hazelwood, Glenn W. Head, Lorrie Anne Head, Randal B. Head, Steven Wayne Heeke, Jamie Lynn Heile, Jason T. Hendricks, Kirsta LeAnn Hendricks, Rebekah Marie Hensley, Bruce N. Henson, Stacy Lynn Herrell, Jennifer Lynn Hertel, Mark A. Hetser, Kelli Ann Hilgartner, Jacqulyn Knieriem Hillenbrand, Christopher Ryan Hillenbrand, Tracy Lee Hiple, Amy L. Hockgeiger, Nathan Eric Hodgins, Christopher S. Hoque, Melissa Lvn Holdren, Laura A. Holscher, Amy Nicole Holt, Summer Lynn Hopf, Mark A. Hostettler, Kendi J. Hubbard, Brian Andreas Huck, Scotty J. Hudak, Travis S. Hudnall, Jason O. Hudson, David L. Huey, Jared Dean Hughes, Amy Veronica Hume, Angela Marie Humpert, Michael Joseph Hunter, Alethea Nicole Hurst, Joseph Patrick Hurst, Tina Renae

Hutchison, John M. Hyatt, Jeffrey S. Ingler, Scott David Ireland, Lindsey Marie Ison, Dawn Deneal Jackman, Joseph R. Jackson-Wilhite, Lora Lynn Jahn, Kristi M. James, Crystal Gayle James, Daphne Michelle Jelf, Marcie D. Jennings, Tatiana Roxanne Jessee, Brian Gene Jobe, Mindy Renee Jochem, Arlene E. Jochem, Lisa Marie Johann, Shanna Marie Johnson, Amanda Angelene Johnson, Eric M. Johnson, Jammie S. Johnson, Jeffrey Thomas Johnson, Matthew Alan Johnson, Matthew Karl Johnson, Pete J. Johnson, Ryan Patrick Jones, Jennifer Marie Jones, Joseph David Jones, Jr., Thomas John Jorgensen, Timothy W. Joyce, Brent D. Julian, Jill Noelle Julian, Laurie Michelle Julius, Brian David Juncker, Shana D. Justak, Anthony Peter Kapp, Carissa Yvonne Saldivar Keen, Caryn Renee Keller, James P. Kellev. Tim L. Kelley, Ryan J. Kelly, Janet Leigh Kelly, Nicole Kemper, Travis S. Kempf, Jennifer L. Kempf, Yohanna Sue Kem, Kelly Lynn Kessler, Nicholas N. Kesterson, Matthew James Keyser, Heidi A. Kight, Brandon E. Kimmel, Pollyanne Kincaid, Jennifer Lynn King-Robertson, Amy Lynn Kinkade, Geralyn Gentry Kinman, Jeremy S. Kirchner, Reanda J.

Kirkland, Keith Wayne Kirwer, Brian M. Kleaving, Kristi Faye Knight, Kari Jeanette Knollman, Lacey Donae Knotts, Norma Jennifer Kocher, Deborah L. Koester, Shawna R. Kolle, Leslie M. Kopp, Ryan Reaugh Koressel, Michelle Ann Kostrzebski, Casev J. Kramer, Jennifer A. Kremer, Sean P. Krodel, Wanda Kueber, Joyce Ann Kuebler, Kara Leigh Kuykendali, Molly B. Lacer, Jamie Lynn Lake, Stephanie Gail Lamey, Andrea Lynn Lamp, Ashlee Lane, Jamie Marie Lane, Michael Lang, Robin Michelle Langhorst, Elena Dawn Latorre, Miguel Lawrence, Elizabeth Julia Lawrence, Norma L. Lawrence III, Robert E. Lawton, Stephen Anthony LaMar, Erica Lynn Leach, Kayci Michelle Leach, Leanne Marie Lemming, Matthew Ryan Lemond, Amy Christine Lemons, Wendy Lee Lengacher, Nathan R. Leon, Dawn M. Lewis, Susan G. Lindsay, Angie Nicole Lindsay, Emily Denise Lintker, Angela Marie Livengood, Krista Dawn Livengood, Scott Corv Liewellyn, Anita D. Lockmund, Emily L. Long, Cheryl A. Long, Jon B. Lopp, Jason L. Lottes, Kevin Michael Lottes, Larkin Loveless, Jennifer Jill Luce, Ryan Patrick Luttrull, Kelly Elaine Lutz, Carmen Marie

Lutz, Robin L. Mace, Meghann Olivia Mackey, Angela R. Magruder, Steven G. Majors, Matthew James Mantel, Mark G. Maple, Shanna Nicole Marchino, Laura R. Markel, Scott V. Market, Brian James Marsch, Amber Dawn Martin, Ryan P. Mason, Amber Dee Mathes, Jon C. Maurer, Andrea N. Maurer, Shelly Ann Mclin, Craig M. McBride, Jessica S. McClure, Nancy J. McCombs, Timonthy S. McConnell, Jarrod H. McCracken, Robert Ray McDonald, Jamie Michelle McDonald, Lisa Julia McGuire, Carol Nesbit McKee, Bart W. McLean II, Owen Thomas McRoberts, Julie A. Meier. Erica Beth Messel, Kelli Ruth Messick, Ashley Elizabeth Meuth, Lori Ann Meyer, Mandy Ga'e Miller, Adam M. Miller, Shonna Renee Miller, Jeffrey Bourbon Mills, Erin Nichole Mills, Patricia Ann Minor, Nicole Carol Minton, Richard K. Mitchell, Jill Elaine Mitchell, Pamela Ann Mitchell, Stephanie Jo Mobley, Amanda Dawn Modesitt, Andrew J. Moesner, Rebecca Ann Moman, Mary Sue Monts, Benjamin Michael Moore, Byron P. Moore, Christine L. Morales, Jesusita Marie Morgan, Amy Elizabeth Morris, Jessica L. Morris, Matthew Adam Morrison, Jillian E. Morrow, Susan R.

Mosier, Darin A. Mounlio, Todd Mueller, Jason M. Mullins, Joel Mullis, Dana Lu Mundy, Ben J. Murfin, Ruth Annita Murphy, Shana Marie Mushrush, David A. Myers, Malcolm DeVaughn Naidu, Nitin Naville, Emily P. Neaveill, Amber Brooke Neff. Daniel R. Nellis, Linda Renee Neth, Amy L. Nevitt, Chad Curtis Nicholson, Tessa Carol Nickelson, Rodney P. Niehaus, Brandon Paul Niehaus, Melinda K. Nightingale, Dax Noe. Carrie Gale O'Daniel, Sarah Beth Wood Obermeier, Connie Lynn Ochs. Jennifer K. Onken, Alan Scott Osborn, Heather Renae Otto, Greta Renee Owens, Matthew Ryan Owens, Ryan C. Packer, Jeremy M. Padgett, Brian Joseph Park, Melissa E. Parker, Jason Erik Patel, Rinkal N. Patterson, Benjamin David Patterson, David L. Pauley, Brian Edward Payne, Susan M. Peebles, January Peerman, Michael Louis Pennington, Todd Michael Perdue, Andrienne N. Perkins, Angela Nichole Perrette, Stephanie Dawn Petruso, Ed J. Pfafflin, Anna Beth Pfaffmann, James M. Phillips, Corby Scott Phillips, Heather Darlene Pickel, Aaron Edwin David Pierce, Ronnie J. Pierson, Shawna Renee Pike, Angela Marie

Pike, Rebecca Rene'e

Pillow, Matthew Allen Poe. Carrie Sue Pool, Scott Alan Poston, Raymond E. Powell, Drew T. Powers, James Eugene Pradhan, Gitanjali Venetia Pressley, Ryan Michael Pumo, Jason P. Pund, Cynthia Ann Race, LeeAnn Rainey, Amanda Jo Raleigh-Eidson, Kristi J. Ranard, Amanda S. Ransom, Lois Ann Rardin, Angela Marie Ratcliff, Mindi M. Ray, Christopher M. Ray, Dennis Vincent Rayburn, Courtney M. Raymer, Ronald Christopher Reckelhoff, Jason Patrick Reed, Anthony L.e Reeder, Chandra K. Reeves, Rusty L. Reeves, Stephanie E. Reid, Samuel Jonathan Reidford, Kelli M. Reine, Clinton C. Reinitz, Andrea Jeannine Rhinefort, Troy Andrew Richardon, Tai Elaine Rickard, Vonda Lynne Rose Rickelman, Michael David Ridener, Jennifer S. Riley, Lisa Renee Rinehart, Deena Brooke Silke Roberts, Abby Elizabeth Roberts, Paul Edward Robinson, Bart A. Rogers, Amanda J. Rogers, Kathryn L. Roll, Justin L. Romaine, Heather R. Rue, Bridget Ann Ruedlinger, James Michael Russ, Bobby Joe Russell, Megan Michelle Ruwe, Aimee S. Saltsgaver, Christina Ann Sander II, Michael C. Satava, Christy Dawn Sauls, Susan Lee Scaggs, Carl Bruce Scarbrough, Charles Norman Schaefer, Jon Andrew

Schaffer, Steven C. Scheller, Joshua F. Schmitt, Bradley Donald Schmitt, Brian Keith Schmitt, Jessica Lorraine Schmitt, Julie E. Schmitz, Robert Edward Keith Schnarr, Nicholas Edward Schnaus, Heather R. Schnur, Rebecca L. Schoeppner, Bonnie L. Schuler, Renee Suzanne Schwartz, Brandi Nicole Scott, Amanda Kathleen Scott, Amanda Leigh Scragg, Kelly Cade Seaton, Julie A. Seekins, Jamie Lynn Seese, Tabatha A. Shagaft, Kouresh Sharp, Andrew D. Shelton, Derek Sans Shelton, Lisa G. Shepherd, Fleta Nicole Shields. Krista Moore Shields, Robert Lewis Shoobridge, Craig E. Silva, James Gregory Simon, Kent W. Sisk, Katherine Nicole Small, Jennifer Leigh Smith, James Claire Smith, Jay A. Smith, Jeffery Allen Smith, Jennifer Lynn Smith, Joe B. Smith, Matthew Christopher Smith, Reagan Jill Smither, Nicholas Scott Smithson, Anthony K. Snodgrass, Kyle A. Sommers, Chad Allen Sommers, Eric M. Southern, Lori Ann Sparks, Stephen C. Spradley, William C. Stafford, Sarah Elizabeth Stafford, Sarah Marsh Stafford, Shawn David Staggs, Erin M. Stallings, Jonathan Daniel Staten, Jennifer Lea Steckler, Stephanie Kaye Steele, Corey L. Stegemiller, Jodi

Stephens, James R.

Stevens, Tammy P. Stewart, Haley Renee Stinson, William C. Stofleth, Anne M. Stoll, Anita M. Stoltz, Peter J. Stonecipher, Stacey Michelle Stonestreet, Marie Renee' Strahle, Tonya Jo Strange, Andrea D. Streepy, Courtny Lee Streeter, Stephanie Lynn Stuckey, Gary J. Summers, Casev K. Sutton, Holly Renee Svestka, Christy Dawn Swader, Craig A. Swallows, Gary C. Swanson, Brooke Leah Swartzentruber, Scott E. Tamillo, Jennifer Robin Tanner, Jody J. Taylor, Jennifer Dawn Teague, William Joseph Temple, Angel Sue Tenbarge, Andrew M. Tenbarge, Kenneth E. Tepool, Cathy E. Theriac, Lyla Marie Theroff, Todd J. Thomas, Erica Thompson Thomas, Mariko Thompson, Jason L. Thompson, Perry B. Thomson, Lisha Michelle Thorpe, Dana Lorene Thurman, Suzanne Tieken, Scott Keith Tierney, Kyle R. Titzer, Jennifer L. Townsend, James Andrew Treadway, Lindsay Alicia Treadway, Michael Todd Trentham, Timothy B. Trester, Jason L. Trinkle, Robert M. Tucker, Beth Ann Tufo, John D. Turner, Robin Dorothy Tuttle, Stacv A. Uselton, Michael Bowen Utley, Jill Marie Vanderpool, Grant L. VanVorst, Robin Michele Vasilchek, Karen Renae Venson, Ryan K.

Vieck, Nichole L. Vincent, Marguerite R. Voelker, Misty D. Wahl, Kayce Ann Wall, Rebecca Ann Walton, Tobin N. Wannemuehler, Buffy D. Ward, Danny L. Wargel, Crystal Lea-Paul Weadick, April Yarnelli Weadock-Mosley, Cathy M. Weber, Kimberly Michelle Weinel, Gil C. Welch, Karen Lynn Welden, Jill Marie Wells, Debra Elaine Wells, Kimberly Ann Wenzel, Jeffrey B. Wenzel, Kerri Susan Werkmeister, Heather Jo West, Natalie Erin West, Patrick Allen White, Laura Ann Whitler, Karen Ann Whitlock, Sydney R. Whitmore, Ryan John Wiederkehr, Steven Paul Wildeman, Kimberly Beth Wildt, Carla Sue Wilking, Andrew D. Wilkinson, Stephanie L. Will, Tyson O. Williams, Dayla M. Williams, Laura Ellen Williams, Rebecca MarJean Willis, Chad G. Willis, Gregory Scott Willis, Judy K. Willis, Krista L. Wilson, Deirdre Lorraine Winchell, Rockland L. Winkler, April Michelle Wissing, Dana Lynne Woehler, Lari Ann Wolf, Debra C. Wolfington III, Richard Willis Wolford, Nancy P. Wollenmann, Yancy Kyle Womack, Karen S. Woods, Amanda Michelle Woods, Brian B. Woodward, Billy Jo Wright, Candy J. Wright, Cynthia S. Wroe, Barbara J.

Yackle, Jeremy W.

Yadamsuren, Khaliun York, Allsion Monique Yoshida, Takuya Young, Jill Ann Zehner, Amber Dawn Ziegler, Kevin Dale Zimmer, Ava Kathryn Zimmerman, Jill Marie Zirkelbach, Adam V. Zirkelbach, Kevin Gabriel

# CANDIDATES FOR BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Adamson, Caleb Joshua Alexander, Rita Scheffer Allen, Adrienne Lynn Ashburn II, Kirk Dallas Baumgart, Jill Renae Boggeman, Sherry A. Burleson, Penny Sue Cavins, Kenneth R. Clark, Anna Monica Cole, Ana Lorena Cook, Cristina Lynn Dwyer, Mandy Rachelle Emmerson, Jennifer Lynn Engle, Teri L. Evans, Cathy L. Evans, Michelle Renae Farrar, Amy Marie Flickner, Christina Louise Fox. Claudia S. Gish, Lisa Rae Glines, Eric L. Hansen, Melissa Colleen Heavrin, Vickey L. Heil, Jacqueline A. Hildenbrand, Alice F. Holder, Jamie L. Hubert, Crystal D. Hulsebusch, Diane L. Hunt, Lori Ann Hurt, Sherry Ann Huston, Jennifer Lynn Jarrell, Chasity Dawn Johnson, Beth LeAnn Kittle, Tori Lynn Knapp, Christine E. Koch, Kimberly Michelle Kuhlenhoelter, MaraLu Land, Krista Nicole LaVanchy, Susan Arlene Lillpop, Angelene D. Lowe, Julia Glen McAtee, Brian Michael

McCool, Tiffany A. McLaughlin, Angela L. McNamara, Karen S. McNeece. Summer Alvsha Meece, Jo Ann Miles, Christina Lee Miller, Carolyn Marie Miller, Denise Marie Neighbors, LeeAnn Ransom, Jaime C. Rawden, Samantha Suzanne Reichter, Sarah Marie Schapker, Julie Ann Schuck, Sally A. Schurmeier, Georgia A. Sinclair, Rachel A. Stephens, Mary E. Stofleth, Kara L. Stone, Paula L. Tindall, William Thad Townsend, Karen K. Vick, Nichole Erin Wilkinson, Heather Nicole Will, Becky Lynn Williams, Bruce R. Windland, Linda Taylor Woebkenberg, Melissa M. Wood, Susan Denise Zenthoefer, Ann M.

#### CANDIDATES FOR BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Barron, Kayla Anne Barth, Lori Ann Childers, Kimberly Renae Corbitt, Tillie Y. Davis, Kristi Michelle Degenhart, Sarah A. Dunn, Kellie J. Elliott, Erin Deen Farris, Brooklyn Dyan Fitzgerald-Smith, Karen Jo Greene, Tamara Dale Harper, Jr., Howard E. Hicks, Gayla Renee Hurt, Kaiva M. Jacob, Debra Scher Kelly, Vicki Bradley Kepler, Kelly M. LaRoche-New, Julia M. Leathers, Pamela J. Luker, Linda G. Miller, Jamie S. Niccum, Jennifer K. Penick, Mary E.

Ryan, Phyllis Renea Shaw, Anita C. Smith, Kimberly Ann Smith, Tiffanie Jo Smolek, Andrea L. Sommer, Kelly Marie Stock, Lisa Marie Stuckey, Jr., Billy W. Susnjara, April Renae Ward, Vicki L. Williams, Antoinette S. Wood, Susan Denise

CANDIDATE FOR ASSOCIATE OF ARTS

Kirby, Matthew A.

### CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE

Alldredge, Carla L. Anderson, Mandy J. Barley, Carol Christine Barron III, James Thomas Batchelor, Denise Ann Beck, Brooklyn R. Boggs, Christa Jill Bowers, Robert E. Lee Bridgewater, Jill M. Brown, Traci Lynn Cabello, Erica Jo Carlisle, Lorrie Lee Cates, Nicole Lynn Cissna, Stacy A. Clegg, Jasen Bane Cosgrove, John D. Craig, Jennifer LeAnne Crider, Diana M. Cutliff, Nicole Marie Eckert, Emily Rose Englert, Jeanette Marie Evans, Kristina R. Merkel Fischer, Karen Kay Fitzsimmons, R. Kent Forker, Tanya L. France, Barbara G. Gentry, Mark V Graham, Brandy L. Gregory, Stephanie Dawn Hartke, Michelle Lynn Hauer, Mary Elizabeth Heldt, Cassandra L. Helms, Kylee Marie Hillenbrand, Doug A. Hinkle, Melissa Jean

Hogg, Sherri Lynn Houghland, Kelly J. Hursey, Samantha S. Johnson, Nikki Jo Julian, Emily Dawn King, Kimberly A. Kirby, Jennifer R. Knowles, Sara Jane Krutz, Beth Ann Light, Monica A. Mans. Yvonne K. Martin, Terry L. McDaniel, Crystal Michelle Miller, Michelle Dawn Monroe, Devon Renee' Montgomery, Lisa Moore, Kathy L. Moore, Kelly E. Moyes, Sarah Jennifer Nacrelli, Teresa Marie Naugle, Tracy M. Newman, Caroline Wheeler Nix, Beverly J. Nugent, Gloria Strahl Ogg, Nicki Marie Owen, Gary A. Paddock, Holly Jade Parker, Chad Alan Pfettscher, Amdrea Joy Preske, Laura M. Sarver, Jason Lynn Schmitt, Keith Michael Schmitt, Melissa Ann Schneider, Deniese Ann Simon, Brian James Slinker, Pamela D. Smith, Amy Raylene Smith, Sarah Beth Stachurski, Nicole Renae Steed, Melanie A. Stoneberger, Lisa A. Swartzentruber, Mark R. Tate, Rachel Ann Taylor, Chantel Dawn Tison, Mary J. Underhill, Tamara Sue Voelker, William A. Von Fange, Michelle Lawrence Wargel, Joan M. Wildeman, Jennifer Ann Willard, Brandon Rachel Williams, Jennifer J. Winiger, Elizabeth Ann

#### CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Anslinger, Debra Marie Auffenberg, Carev Ann Baumholser, Kymber Jo Bender, Nicholl Brooke Brvant, Shari W. Conklin, Angela Mae Feather, Courtney Reagan Hamilton, Nicholas Joseph Heathcotte, Kimberly Elaine Hessel, Laura B. Hopp, Jennifer Marie Kieffner, Erin Lynn Koch, Carrie Ann Koonce, Amy Elizabeth Loveless, Nicole Brooke Maurer, Michele Rose McCammon, Christy Renee Miller, Sara Gayl Napier, Joy Ann Nobles, Anna Michele O'Bryan, Rachel Thomas Obert, Lori Marie Perry, Angel Faye Peterson, Kristy Ann Purviance, James R. Ricketts, Sonja Leigh Russell, Anselm Schmutzler, Krista Ann Sigler, Elizabeth Marie Small, Tiffany L. Snodgrass, Paula J. Spurgeon, Amanda Jean Stevens, Amy Michelle Strange, Paula Anne Swartzentruber, Lindi Lea Torzewski, Stefanie Kay Tuttle, Ashley Rebecca Vagedes, Jessica Marie Walker, Jennifer Renee Willegal, Kathleen Marie

### UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA

### HEALTH PROFESSIONS CENTER LOWER LEVEL COMPLETION PROJECT SUMMARY OF CHANGE ORDERS

### MARCH 6, 2000

CHANGE ESTIMATE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	CONTRACTOR(S)	PROPOSAL AMOUNT
7	Over excavation of soil and installation of engineered backfill as required for necessary footing and foundation bearing for connection link.	Deig Bros. Construction Co.	\$19,146.03
	TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:		\$19,146.03

f:\jaiten\board\co300hp.wk4 02/18/00